



*Hi*

I'm a fun loving, hard working graphic designer (see that's me, to the left). Have a read through my resume and I'm sure you'll find some great reasons to contact me.

## GOAL

I am a graphic designer fresh on to the scene, after 3 years of studying I've had my first taste of full time work and am now on the hunt to further my career in a design studio or firm. I would love to join a great team of creatives' that I can learn from, while still being able to utilise my current skills. I am extremely passionate about graphic and web design and all that it entails.

## EDUCATION

### Full Time

2007 - 2012 La Salle Catholic College  
 2012 Higher School Certificate  
 2012 TAFE | *St George Campus* Certificate III Design Fundamentals (TVET Course)  
 2013 TAFE | *Campbelltown Campus* Certificate IV in Graphic Design  
 2014 TAFE | *Campbelltown Campus* Diploma of Graphic Design  
 2015 TAFE | *Campbelltown Campus* Advanced Diploma of Graphic Design

### Extra Courses

Apr 2016 General Assembly | *Sydney*, Coding a Custom Wordpress Theme  
 Apr 2016 General Assembly | *Sydney*, Coding a Web-page Using CSS

## EXPERIENCE

Boomart   <i>Graphic Designer (FL)</i>	Nov 2016 - Current
Electronic Development   <i>Head Designer (FL)</i>	May 2016 - Current
One Print Solutions   <i>Junior Graphic Designer</i>	Nov 2015 - April 2016
Philboss Design   <i>Graphic Designer (FL)</i>	Mar 2015 - Current
Matthew Karam Designs   <i>Graphic Designer</i>	July 2014 - Current

## REFERENCES

### Phillip Peet

Owner and Head Creative of Philboss Design  
 0402 012 000  
 phillip@philbossdesign.com.au  
 www.philbossdesign.com.au

### Elie Hilal

Owner and Developer of Electronic Development  
 0403 201 550  
 info@edev.com.au

### Robert Gordon

Art Director  
 0404 660 560  
 r.gordon@live.com.au